
CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS

PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION

AGENDA

DECEMBER 14, 2017

6:00 P.M.
Roll Call.

Pledge of Allegiance 

Approval of Minutes: November 9, 2017

Preliminary Plats

(1) P-1217-59 Wedgeworth Realty, INC Is Requesting Preliminary Plat Approval For
Reeves Property. The Purpose For This Request Is For 13 New Residential 
Lots.  The Property Is Owned By Wedgeworth Realty, INC and Is Zoned 
Vestavia Hills R-2 Conservation Subdivision.

Final Plats

(2) Consent Agenda:

A. P-1217-57 Martin Smith Is Requesting Final Plat Approval For Resurvey Of Lot 7, 
Block 2 First Addition To Beacon Hill. The Purpose For This Request Is To 
Resurvey Lot Lines.  The Property Is Owned By Martin Smith and Is Zoned 
Vestavia Hills R-3.

B. P-1217-60 Culbreth Holding, LLC Is Requesting Final Plat Approval For Resurvey Of 
Lots 41 And 42 Topfield Resurvey. The Purpose For This Request Is To 
Combine Lots.  The Property Is Owned By Culbreth Holding, LLC and Is 
Zoned Vestavia Hills B-3.

C. P-1217-61 Overton Investments, LLC Is Requesting Final Plat Approval For Resurvey 
Of Lots 28-A And 28-B Glass’s 3rd Addition To New Merkle. The Purpose 
For This Request Is To Resurvey Two Lots Into Three.  The Property Is Owned 
By Overton Investments, LLC and Is Zoned Vestavia Hills R-9.

D. P-1217-62 Del Vines Is Requesting Final Plat Approval For Vines Subdivision. The 
Purpose For This Request Is To Resurvey One Lot Into Three.  The Property Is 
Owned By Del Vines and Is Zoned Vestavia Hills R-4.

E. P-1217-63 Liberty Park Joint Venture LLP Is Requesting Final Plat Approval For
Liberty Park Town Village Commercial Subdivision No. 2. The Purpose For 



This Request Is To Subdivide Acreage Into Three Lots.  The Property Is Owned 
By Liberty Park Joint Venture LLP and Is Zoned Vestavia Hills PB. 

 
F. P-1217-64 Liberty Park Joint Venture LLP, Brian Murray, & Jennifer Murray Are 

Requesting Final Plat Approval For Vestlake Cove Resurvey No. 4.  The 
Purpose For This Request Is To Amend Lot Lines.  The Property Is Owned By 
Liberty Park Joint Venture LLP, Brian Murray, & Jennifer Murray and Is Zoned 
Vestavia Hills PR-1. 

 
Rezoning/Conditional Use Recommendations: 
 
  
(3) P-1217-56 Thomas Holdings II, LLC Is Requesting Rezoning for 3122, 3128, 3134, & 

3136 Sunview Dr. from Vestavia Hills Inst.. B-2, And A to Vestavia Hills B-
1.2 For The Purpose Of Office Development. 

 
(4) P-1217-58 Russell W. Polhemus Is Requesting Rezoning for 2301 Old Columbiana Rd. 

from Vestavia Hills Inst-1 to Vestavia Hills B-2 For The Purpose Of 
Recreation, Fitness, and Sports Training. 

 
 
  
Time of Adjournment. 



CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS

PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION

MINUTES

NOVEMBER 9, 2017

6:00 P.M.

The Planning and Zoning Commission of the City of Vestavia Hills met in regular session on this 
date at 6:00 P.M. following posting/publication as required by Alabama law. The roll was called 
with the following:

MEMBERS PRESENT: Lyle Larson, Chairman
Cheryl Cobb
Brian Wolfe
Deloye Burrell
Blaine House
Fred Goodwin

MEMBERS ABSENT: Jim Brooks
Rusty Weaver
Greg Gilchrist

OTHER OFFICIALS PRESENT: Conrad Garrison, City Planner
Christopher Brady, City Engineer

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

Mr. Larson stated that the minutes of the meeting of October 12, 2017 are presented for approval.

MOTION Motion to approve minutes as presented was by Mr. House and second was by Mr. 
Burrell.  Voice vote as follows:

Mr. Goodwin– yes Mr. Burrell – yes
Mr. Wolfe – yes Mrs. Cobb – abstained
Mr. House – yes Mr. Larson – yes
Motion carried



Preliminary Plats:

(1) P-1117-53 Liberty Park Joint Venture, LLP Is Requesting Preliminary Plat 
Approval For Liberty Park Town Village Residential Phase 1. The 
Purpose For This Request Is A 53 Lot Residential Lots.  The Property Is 
Owned By Liberty Park Joint Venture, LLP and Is Zoned Vestavia Hills 
PR-1.

Mr. Garrison explained the background and location of the request and went over the conditions 
staff recommended for approval.

James Parsons and Shawn Arterburn were present to explain the plat. 

Mr. Larson opened the floor for a public hearing.  There being no one to address the Commission 
concerning this request, Mr. Larson closed the public hearing and opened the floor for a motion.

MOTION Mr. Burrell made a motion to approve Preliminary Plat Approval For Liberty Park 
Town Village Residential Phase 1. Second was by Mr. House. Motion was carried on a roll call; 
vote as follows:

Mr. Goodwin– yes Mr. Burrell – yes
Mr. Wolfe – yes Mrs. Cobb – yes
Mr. House – yes Mr. Larson – yes
Motion carried

Consent Agenda/Final Plats:

A. P-1117-54 Liberty Park Joint Venture LLP Is Requesting Final Plat Approval For
Amended Map Of The Overlook. The Purpose For This Request Is To 
Amend Setbacks.  The Property Is Owned By Liberty Park Joint Venture 
LLP and Is Zoned Vestavia Hills PR-1.

MOTION Mr. Wolfe made a motion to approve item A. Second was by Mr. House. Motion 
was carried on a roll call; vote as follows:

Mr. Goodwin– yes Mr. Burrell – yes
Mr. Wolfe – yes Mrs. Cobb – yes
Mr. House – yes Mr. Larson – yes
Motion carried

B. P-1117-55 Liberty Park Joint Venture LLP Is Requesting Final Plat Approval For 
Liberty Park Maintenance Building Survey. The Purpose For This 
Request Is To Create Two Lots From Acreage.  The Property Is Owned By 
Liberty Park Joint Venture LLP and Is Zoned Vestavia Hills PR-1.

Shawn Arterburn was present to explain the plat. 



Andy Joiner asked to see the plat and then stated he had no opposition to the request.

MOTION Mr. House made a motion to approve item B. Second was by Mr. Burrell. Motion 
was carried on a roll call; vote as follows:

Mr. Goodwin– yes Mr. Burrell – yes
Mr. Wolfe – yes Mrs. Cobb – yes
Mr. House – yes Mr. Larson – yes
Motion carried

Rezoning/Conditional Use Recommendations:

P-1117-52 Joseph Morad Is Requesting Rezoning for 4521 Pine Tree Cir. from
Vestavia Hills R-1 to Vestavia Hills O-1 For The Purpose Of Office 
Development.

Mr. Garrison explained the background and location of the request and went over the conditions 
staff recommended for approval.

Joseph Morad explained the rezoning and development plan. The office would be a specialty 
plasma clinic that only takes appointments.

Mr. Larson opened the floor for a public hearing.  There being no one to address the Commission 
concerning this request, Mr. Larson closed the public hearing and opened the floor for a motion.

MOTION Mr. Goodwin made a motion to recommend rezoning approval of 4521 Pine Tree 
Cir. from Vestavia Hills R-1 to Vestavia Hills O-1. Second was by Mrs. Cobb. Motion was carried 
on a roll call; vote as follows:

Mr. Goodwin– yes Mr. Burrell – yes
Mr. Wolfe – yes Mrs. Cobb – yes
Mr. House – yes Mr. Larson – yes
Motion carried

Conrad Garrison, City Planner



1

CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS
SYNOPSIS AND STAFF RECOMMENDATION CONCERNING

APPLICATION BEFORE THE PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION

Date:     DECEMBER 14, 2017

CASE: P-1217-59

REQUESTED ACTION: Preliminary Plat Approval For Reeves Property

ADDRESS/LOCATION: 1644 Shades Crest Rd.

APPLICANT/OWNER: Wedgeworth Realty, INC

REPRESENTING AGENT: Mike Wedgeworth

GENERAL DISCUSSION: Preliminary plat is for a 13 lot R-2 Conservation 
subdivision with one street. Detailed plans have been submitted to the Engineering 
Dept. for review.

VESTAVIA COMPREHENSIVE PLAN: The request is consistent with the 
Comprehensive Plan for Neighborhood, Low/Medium Density Residential.

STAFF REVIEW AND RECOMMENDATION:

1. City Planner Review:  I have looked at all of the relevant zoning / 
subdivision requirements related to this proposal, including application, 
notification, setbacks, area of lot development, etc.  Notification has been sent 
to property owners pursuant to Alabama law.  I have reviewed this request and 
find it does meet the minimum requirements of the proposed zoning.   

City Planner Recommendation:  No recommendation

2. City Engineer Review:  No problems noted.

3. City Fire Marshal Review: No problems noted

4. Building Safety Review: No problems noted











































1

CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS
SYNOPSIS AND STAFF RECOMMENDATION CONCERNING

APPLICATION BEFORE THE PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION

Date:     DECEMBER 14, 2017

CASE: P-1217-57

REQUESTED ACTION: Final Plat Approval For Resurvey Of Lot 7, Block 2 First 
Addition To Beacon Hill

ADDRESS/LOCATION: 2012 Southwood Rd.

APPLICANT/OWNER: Martin Smith

REPRESENTING AGENT: Weygand

GENERAL DISCUSSION: Plat is to resurvey lot to match deeded lot so applicant 
may obtain a building permit.

VESTAVIA HILLS COMPREHENSIVE PLAN: This request is consistent with 
the plan for medium density residential.

STAFF REVIEW AND RECOMMENDATION:

1. City Planner Review:  I have looked at all of the relevant zoning / 
subdivision requirements related to this proposal, including application, 
notification, setbacks, area of lot development, etc.  Notification has been sent 
to property owners pursuant to Alabama law.  I have reviewed this request and 
find it does meet the minimum requirements of the proposed zoning.   

City Planner Recommendation:  No recommendation

2. City Engineer Review:  No problems noted.

3. City Fire Marshal Review: No problems noted

4. Building Safety Review: No problems noted









1

CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS
SYNOPSIS AND STAFF RECOMMENDATION CONCERNING

APPLICATION BEFORE THE PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION

Date:     DECEMBER 14, 2017

CASE: P-1217-60

REQUESTED ACTION: Final Plat Approval For Resurvey Of Lots 41 And 42 
Topfield Resurvey

ADDRESS/LOCATION: 3118 Pine Tree Circle

APPLICANT/OWNER: Culbreth Holding, LLC

REPRESENTING AGENT:

GENERAL DISCUSSION: Plat is to combine lots to finish rezoning process for 
Pawms Pet Resort

CAHABA HEIGHTS COMMUNITY PLAN: This request is consistent with the 
plan for limited mixed use.

STAFF REVIEW AND RECOMMENDATION:

1. City Planner Review:  I have looked at all of the relevant zoning / 
subdivision requirements related to this proposal, including application, 
notification, setbacks, area of lot development, etc.  Notification has been sent 
to property owners pursuant to Alabama law.  I have reviewed this request and 
find it does meet the minimum requirements of the proposed zoning.   

City Planner Recommendation:  No recommendation

2. City Engineer Review:  No problems noted.

3. City Fire Marshal Review: No problems noted

4. Building Safety Review: No problems noted









1

CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS
SYNOPSIS AND STAFF RECOMMENDATION CONCERNING

APPLICATION BEFORE THE PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION

Date:     DECEMBER 14, 2017

CASE: P-1217-61

REQUESTED ACTION: Final Plat Approval For Resurvey Of Lots 28-A And 28-
B Glass’s 3rd Addition To New Merkle

ADDRESS/LOCATION: 3779 & 3781 Poe Dr.

APPLICANT/OWNER: Overton Investments, LLC

REPRESENTING AGENT:

GENERAL DISCUSSION: Plat is to combine resurvey two lots into three to 
finalize rezoning.

CAHABA HEIGHTS COMMUNITY PLAN: This request is consistent with the 
plan for medium density residential.

STAFF REVIEW AND RECOMMENDATION:

1. City Planner Review:  I have looked at all of the relevant zoning / 
subdivision requirements related to this proposal, including application, 
notification, setbacks, area of lot development, etc.  Notification has been sent 
to property owners pursuant to Alabama law.  I have reviewed this request and 
find it does meet the minimum requirements of the proposed zoning.   

City Planner Recommendation:  No recommendation

2. City Engineer Review:  No problems noted.

3. City Fire Marshal Review: No problems noted

4. Building Safety Review: No problems noted









1

CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS
SYNOPSIS AND STAFF RECOMMENDATION CONCERNING

APPLICATION BEFORE THE PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION

Date:     DECEMBER 14, 2017

CASE: P-1217-62

REQUESTED ACTION: Final Plat Approval For Vines Subdivision

ADDRESS/LOCATION: 3428 East St.

APPLICANT/OWNER: Del Vines

REPRESENTING AGENT:

GENERAL DISCUSSION: Plat is to combine resurvey one lot into three. All lots 
meet the requirements for the R-4 zoning.

CAHABA HEIGHTS COMMUNITY PLAN: This request is consistent with the 
plan for medium density residential.

STAFF REVIEW AND RECOMMENDATION:

1. City Planner Review:  I have looked at all of the relevant zoning / 
subdivision requirements related to this proposal, including application, 
notification, setbacks, area of lot development, etc.  Notification has been sent 
to property owners pursuant to Alabama law.  I have reviewed this request and 
find it does meet the minimum requirements of the proposed zoning.   

City Planner Recommendation: No recommendation

2. City Engineer Review:  No problems noted.

3. City Fire Marshal Review: No problems noted

4. Building Safety Review: No problems noted









1

CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS
SYNOPSIS AND STAFF RECOMMENDATION CONCERNING

APPLICATION BEFORE THE PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION

Date:     DECEMBER 14, 2017

CASE: P-1217-54

REQUESTED ACTION: Final Plat Approval For Liberty Park Town Village 
Commercial Subdivision No. 2

ADDRESS/LOCATION: Liberty Parkway & S. Liberty Rd.

APPLICANT/OWNER: Liberty Park Joint Venture, LLP

REPRESENTING AGENT: Schoel Engineering

GENERAL DISCUSSION: Plat will create three lots in the new commercial 
district.

LIBERTY PARK PUD: This request is consistent with the PUD for commercial.

STAFF REVIEW AND RECOMMENDATION:

1. City Planner Review:  I have looked at all of the relevant zoning / 
subdivision requirements related to this proposal, including application, 
notification, setbacks, area of lot development, etc.  Notification has been sent 
to property owners pursuant to Alabama law.  I have reviewed this request and 
find it does meet the minimum requirements of the proposed zoning.   

City Planner Recommendation:  No recommendation

2. City Engineer Review:  No problems noted.

3. City Fire Marshal Review: No problems noted

4. Building Safety Review: No problems noted









1

CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS
SYNOPSIS AND STAFF RECOMMENDATION CONCERNING

APPLICATION BEFORE THE PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION

Date:     DECEMBER 14, 2017

CASE: P-1217-64

REQUESTED ACTION:   Final Plat Approval For Vestlake Cove Resurvey 
Resurvey No. 3

ADDRESS/LOCATION: Landon Cove

APPLICANT/OWNER Liberty Park Joint Venture LLP, Brian Murray, & Jennifer 
Murray

REPRESENTING AGENT: Schoel Engineering

GENERAL DISCUSSION: Plat is amending lot lines for lots 813 & 812-A to 
provide more buildable area.

LIBERTY PARK PUD: This request is consistent with the PUD for single family 
residential.

STAFF REVIEW AND RECOMMENDATION:

1. City Planner Review:  I have looked at all of the relevant zoning / 
subdivision requirements related to this proposal, including application, 
notification, setbacks, area of lot development, etc.  Notification has been sent 
to property owners pursuant to Alabama law.  I have reviewed this request and 
find it does meet the minimum requirements of the proposed zoning.   

City Planner Recommendation:  No recommendation

2. City Engineer Review:  No problems noted.

3. City Fire Marshal Review: No problems noted

4. Building Safety Review: No problems noted













 1 

CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS 
SYNOPSIS AND STAFF RECOMMENDATION CONCERNING 

APPLICATION BEFORE THE PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION 
 

Date:     DECEMBER 14, 2017 
 

• CASE:  P-1217-56 
 

• REQUESTED ACTION: Rezoning from Vestavia Hills Inst., B-2, and A to 
Vestavia Hills B-1.2 

 
•    ADDRESS/LOCATION:  3122, 3128, 3134, & 3136 Sunview Dr.  

 
• APPLICANT/OWNER: Thomas Holdings II, LLC 

 
• REPRESNTING AGENT: Gonzalez-Strength & Assoc. 

 
• GENERAL DISCUSSION:  Property is on Sunview Dr., across from the Walgreens 

and adjacent to Cypress Dr. and Asbury Rd.  Applicant is seeking rezoning to build 
three one-story office buildings (total: 10,788 sq. ft. +/-). The proposed buildings 
meets all requirements of a B-1.2 zoning, including parking and buffering. The 8’ 
sidewalk would run along Sunview Dr. Developers will also be making 
improvements to the street, as well as adding on street parking which will count in the 
overall parking allotment. 3122 and 3128 are zoned Inst. And 3134 & 3156 are zoned 
B-2. A proposed site plan, landscaping plan, and renderings are attached.  

 
• CAHABA HEIGHTS COMMUNITY PLAN:  The request is consistent with the 

Cahaba Heights Community Plan for limited mixed use.  
 

• STAFF REVIEW AND RECOMMENDATION: 
 

1. City Planner Review:  I have looked at all of the relevant zoning / 
subdivision requirements related to this proposal, including application, 
notification, setbacks, area of lot development, etc.  Notification has been sent 
to property owners pursuant to Alabama law.  I have reviewed this request and 
find it does meet the minimum requirements of the proposed zoning.    

 
City Planner Recommendation:  Recommend approval based on plan and 
renderings. 
 

2. City Engineer Review:  I have reviewed the application and have no issues 
with the request. 

 
3. City Fire Marshal Review: I have reviewed the application and I have no 

issues with this request.  



2

4. Building Safety Review: I have reviewed the application and I have no 
issues with this request. 













SI
N

G
LE

 S
TO

R
Y

O
FF

IC
E 

BU
IL

D
IN

G
3,

96
0 

SF
FF

E=
63

7.
00

SI
N

G
LE

 S
TO

R
Y

O
FF

IC
E 

BU
IL

D
IN

G
3,

00
0 

SF
FF

E=
63

6.
15

SI
N

G
LE

 S
TO

R
Y

O
FF

IC
E 

BU
IL

D
IN

G
3,

82
8 

SF
FF

E=
63

5.
00

58'

66
'

61
.5

'

55'-9"

80'

20
'

19
'

19
'

24
'

9'

16'

19'
9'

TYP.

19'

16'

5'

8'

19'

9' TY
P.

8'

9'

5'

8'

12'

12'

49
.5

'

19'

24'

35'-9"

4'48
'

BU
IL

D
IN

G
 1

BU
IL

D
IN

G
 2

BU
IL

D
IN

G
 3

X:\2017 Projects\17thco\01-Office Complex Sunview Dr_Vestavia Hills AL\Engineering\Construction Documents\17THCO01 4.dwg     Nov 21,2017 - 2:37 pm

FO
R

IN
FO

R
M

AT
IO

N
O

N
LY

13

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 Z

O
N

IN
G

:

BU
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ET
BA

C
KS

:
FR

O
N

T:
0'

R
EA

R
:

30
'

TO
TA

L 
PA

R
KS

 R
EQ

'D
: W

EE
KD

AY
 8

AM
-5

PM
44

SI
D

E:
0'

B-
1.

2
TO

TA
L 

PR
O

PE
R

TY
 A

R
EA

:
±1

.1
1 

AC
R

ES

PA
R

KS
 R

EQ
'D

:
O

FF
IC

E 
(1

 P
ER

 2
50

SF
)(1

00
%

)
44

ST
AN

D
AR

D

TO
TA

L 
PA

R
KS

 P
R

O
VI

D
ED

:
4542

PA
R

KS
 P

R
O

VI
D

ED
:

AD
A 

AC
C

ES
SI

BL
E

3

O
FF

IC
E

TO
TA

L 
BU

IL
D

IN
G

 A
R

EA
:

10
,7

88
 S

F
10

,7
88

 S
F

BU
IL

D
IN

G
 A

R
EA

:

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 Z

O
N

IN
G

:
I-1

,B
-2

,A

G
EN

ER
AL

 O
FF

IC
E 

W
EE

KD
AY

 (1
1.

01
/1

,0
00

 S
F)

TO
TA

L 
TR

IP
S:

11
9

11
9

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 T

R
IP

S:
 IT

E 
G

EN
ER

AT
IO

N
 M

AN
U

AL
, 7

TH
 E

D
.







63
2.

50

TC
=6

36
.8

5
TP

=6
36

.3
5

TC
=6

36
.9

5
TP

=6
36

.4
5

TC
=6

36
.4

5
TP

=6
35

.9
5

TC
=6

36
.0

0
TP

=6
35

.5
0

63
5.

75

63
6.

15

TC
=6

33
.9

0
TP

=6
33

.4
0

63
2.

65

TC
=6

34
.9

0
TP

=6
34

.4
0

63
5.

75

63
4.

90

SI
N

G
LE

 S
TO

R
Y

O
FF

IC
E 

BU
IL

D
IN

G
3,

96
0 

SF
FF

E=
63

7.
00

SI
N

G
LE

 S
TO

R
Y

O
FF

IC
E 

BU
IL

D
IN

G
3,

00
0 

SF
FF

E=
63

6.
15

SI
N

G
LE

 S
TO

R
Y

O
FF

IC
E 

BU
IL

D
IN

G
3,

82
8 

SF
FF

E=
63

5.
00

TC
=6

36
.9

5
TP

=6
36

.4
5

63
5.

00

63
5.

00

POND 2

PO
ND

 1

PO
N

D
 3

BU
IL

D
IN

G
 1

BU
IL

D
IN

G
 2

BU
IL

D
IN

G
 3

63
1

63
7

63
7

636

636

63
5

63
2

636

63
4

63
4

633

632

63
6

635

631

63
663
6

63
4

634

631

634

63
4

63
463

4

63
5

634

X:\2017 Projects\17thco\01-Office Complex Sunview Dr_Vestavia Hills AL\Engineering\Construction Documents\17THCO01 4.dwg     Nov 21,2017 - 2:37 pm

FO
R

IN
FO

R
M

AT
IO

N
O

N
LY

TI
E 

ST
O

R
M

 P
IP

E 
TO

 E
XI

ST
IN

G
 IN

LE
T.

 M
O

D
IF

Y 
BO

X 
AS

 N
EE

D
ED

 T
O

 F
IT

 N
EW

 1
8"

 P
IP

E 
AN

D
 P

LU
G

15
" O

U
TL

ET
.

G
R

A
D

IN
G

 L
E

G
E

N
D

1 2

X
X

X
FE

N
C

E

G
G

11
/2

"
W

O
P

U
P

O
T

U
T

+

G
G

11
/2

"
W

O
P

U
P

O
T

U
T

Kn
ow

 w
ha

t's
 b

el
ow

C
al

l b
ef

or
e 

yo
u 

di
g

M
AX12

"
AC

C
ES

S 
ST

EP
S

18
" R

C
P

IN
V 

EL
=6

31
.0

0
































48
" D

IA
.

C
O

N
C

R
ET

E 
ST

R
U

C
TU

R
E

N
.T

.S
. 

4"
 D

IA
. O

R
IF

IC
E

IN
VE

R
T 

EL
=6

31
.0

0

TH
R

O
AT

 E
L=

63
3.

00

1'

2'
2'

ST
O

N
E 

BE
D

D
IN

G
 R

EQ
'D

.

M
AN

H
O

LE
 F

R
AM

E
AN

D
 L

ID

PO
N

D
 B

O
TT

O
M

EL
=6

31
.0

0

2:
1 

PO
N

D
 S

ID
E

SL
O

PE

M
AX12

"
AC

C
ES

S 
ST

EP
S

18
" R

C
P

IN
V 

EL
=6

31
.5

0






























48
" D

IA
.

C
O

N
C

R
ET

E 
ST

R
U

C
TU

R
E

N
.T

.S
. 

4"
 D

IA
. O

R
IF

IC
E

IN
VE

R
T 

EL
=6

31
.5

0

TH
R

O
AT

 E
L=

63
5.

00

1'

2'
2'

ST
O

N
E 

BE
D

D
IN

G
 R

EQ
'D

.

M
AN

H
O

LE
 F

R
AM

E
AN

D
 L

ID

PO
N

D
 B

O
TT

O
M

EL
=6

31
.5

0

2:
1 

PO
N

D
 S

ID
E

SL
O

PE

18
5 

LF
 1

8"
 R

C
P 

@
 1

.0
%

 M
IN

IM
U

M
 S

LO
PE

.

1

2

3
SL

O
PE

 P
AV

ED
 H

EA
D

W
AL

L
IN

V 
= 

63
2.

00

4
C

O
N

TR
O

L 
ST

R
U

C
TU

R
E 

# 
3.

 S
EE

 D
ET

AI
L.

5
14

 L
F 

18
" R

C
P 

@
 1

.0
%

 M
IN

IM
U

M
 S

LO
PE

.

6
SL

O
PE

 P
AV

ED
 H

EA
D

W
AL

L
IN

V 
= 

63
1.

50

3
4

5

6
7

55
 L

F 
18

" R
C

P.

8
G

AT
E 

IN
LE

T
TO

P 
EL

 : 
63

4.
90

IN
V.

 E
L 

: 6
31

.9
0

9
62

 L
F 

8"
 H

D
PE

 @
 1

.0
%

 M
IN

IM
U

M
 S

LO
PE

.

10
8"

 N
YL

O
PL

AS
T 

IN
LI

N
E 

D
R

AI
N

 W
IT

H
 P

ED
ES

TR
IA

N
 R

AT
ED

 G
R

AT
E.

 T
O

P 
SH

AL
L 

BE
 S

ET
 8

" B
EL

O
W

LO
W

ES
T 

O
U

TS
ID

E 
BU

IL
D

IN
G

 E
LE

VA
TI

O
N

. I
N

VE
R

T 
SH

AL
L 

BE
 2

' B
EL

O
W

 T
O

P.
 T

YP
IC

AL
.

11
SL

O
PE

 P
AV

ED
 H

EA
D

W
AL

L
IN

V 
= 

63
0.

00

12
14

 L
F 

18
" R

C
P 

@
 1

.0
 %

 M
IN

IM
U

M
 S

LO
PE

.

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

13
C

O
N

TR
O

L 
ST

R
U

C
TU

R
E 

# 
2.

SE
E 

D
ET

AI
L.

14
14

5 
LF

 8
" H

D
PE

 @
 1

.0
%

 M
IN

IM
U

M
 S

LO
PE

.

15
C

LE
AN

 O
U

T 
R

EQ
'D

. S
EE

 D
ET

AI
L.

16
SL

O
PE

 P
AV

ED
 H

EA
D

W
AL

L
IN

V 
= 

63
0.

50

14

15

15

16

17 18 19 20

C
O

N
TR

O
L 

ST
R

U
C

TU
R

E 
# 

1.
SE

E 
D

ET
AI

L.

17

13
 L

F 
18

" R
C

P 
@

 1
.0

 %
 M

IN
IM

U
M

 S
LO

PE
.

18

19

SL
O

PE
 P

AV
ED

 H
EA

D
W

AL
L

IN
V 

= 
62

9.
00

3'
 W

ID
E 

X 
2'

 H
IG

H
 R

IP
 R

AP
 F

LA
T 

BO
TT

O
M

 D
IT

C
H

. S
EE

 D
ET

AI
L.

21
TI

E 
TO

 R
O

O
FS

 D
R

AI
N

S.

21

21

21

21

20

22
5'

 X
 5

' R
IP

R
AP

 P
AD

.

22

22

22

22





KE
Y 

Q
TY

 
CO

M
M

O
N

 N
AM

E 
BO

TA
NI

CA
L N

AM
E 

SI
ZE

 

BE
 

   
  5

 
‘B

O
SQ

UE
’ E

LM
 

UL
M

US
 P

AR
VI

FO
LI

A 
‘U

PM
TF

’ 
BO

SQ
UE

 
2½

“ C
AL

. 1
2’

-1
4’

   
   

  B
&

B 
SO

 
   

  4
 

SH
UM

AR
D 

O
AK

  
Q

UE
RC

US
 S

HU
M

AR
DI

I 
2½

“ C
AL

. 1
2’

-1
4’

   
   

  B
&

B 

M
AG

 
   

  1
 

‘C
LA

UD
IA

 W
AN

NA
M

AK
ER

’ 
M

AG
NO

LI
A 

M
AG

NO
LI

A 
GR

AN
DI

FL
O

RA
 

‘C
LA

UD
IA

 W
AN

NA
M

AK
ER

’ 
8-

9’
 H

T.
   

   
FU

LL
 T

O
 T

HE
 G

RO
UN

D 
B&

B 

SB
M

AG
 

   
  1

 
AU

ST
RA

LI
S 

BA
Y 

M
AG

NO
LI

A 
M

AG
NO

LI
A 

VI
RG

IN
IA

NA
 

‘A
US

TR
AL

IS
’ 

8-
10

’  
   

  M
UL

TI
-T

RU
NK

ED
 B

&
B 

ST
 W

CM
 

   
  3

 
‘N

AT
CH

EZ
’ C

RA
PE

 M
YR

TL
E 

ST
D 

LA
GE

RS
TR

O
EM

IA
 IN

ID
CA

 
‘N

AT
CH

EZ
’ 

10
-1

2’
   

   
 2

½
“ C

AL
.  

  S
IN

GL
E 

TR
UN

K 
 

LI
M

BE
D 

UP
 3

’  
   

   
   

   
  B

&
B 

   
FU

LL
 

FH
 

   
  1

 
FO

ST
ER

’S
 H

OL
LY

 S
TD

 
IL

EX
 X

 A
TT

EN
UA

TA
 ‘F

O
ST

ER
I’ 

ST
D 

10
-1

2’
   

   
3”

 C
AL

.  
 S

IN
GL

E 
TR

UN
K 

LI
M

BE
D 

UP
 3

’  
   

   
   

   
  B

&
B 

BC
 

   
  4

 
BA

LD
 C

YP
RE

SS
  

TA
XO

DI
UM

 D
IS

TI
CH

UM
 

2½
“ C

AL
. 9

-1
0’

   
   

   
   

  B
&

B 

RB
 

   
  2

 
 ‘D

UR
A 

HE
AT

’ R
IV

ER
 B

IR
CH

 
BE

TU
LA

 N
IG

RA
 ‘D

UR
A 

HE
AT

’ 
8-

9’
   

   
  M

UL
TI

-T
RU

NK
ED

 B
&

B 
LP

 
   

 6
0 

LO
BL

O
LL

Y 
PI

NE
 

PI
NU

S 
TA

ED
A 

3 
GA

LL
O

N 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

FU
LL

 

DA
B 

   
 2

4 
DW

AR
F 

AB
EL

IA
 ‘E

DW
AR

D 
GO

UC
HE

R’
 

AB
EL

IA
 X

 ‘E
DW

AR
D 

GO
UC

HE
R’

 
3 

GA
LL

O
N 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
15

” S
PR

EA
D 

RM
B 

   
 6

1 

DW
AR

F 
IN

DI
AN

 
HA

W
TH

O
RN

 ‘S
NO

W
 

W
HI

TE
’ 

RH
AP

HI
O

LE
PI

S 
IN

DI
CA

 ‘S
NO

W
 

W
HI

TE
’ 

3 
GA

LL
O

N 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

15
” S

PR
EA

D 

DY
H 

   
10

1 
DW

AR
F 

YA
UP

O
N 

HO
LL

Y 
‘S

CH
IL

LI
NG

S’
 

IL
EX

 V
O

M
IT

O
RI

A 
NA

NA
 

‘S
CH

IL
LI

NG
S’

 
3 

GA
LL

O
N 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
15

” S
PR

EA
D 

EA
 

   
12

1 
EN

CO
RE

 A
ZA

LE
A 

AZ
AL

EA
 X

 ‘C
O

RL
EB

’ (
RE

D)
 

3 
GA

LL
O

N 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

15
” S

PR
EA

D 

O
G 

   
 3

 
M

IS
CA

NT
HU

S 
M

IS
CA

NT
HU

S 
SI

NE
NS

IS
 

‘G
RA

CI
LL

IM
US

’ 
3 

GA
LL

O
N 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
30

” H
EI

GH
T 

NS
H 

   
26

 
‘N

EL
LI

E 
R.

 S
TE

VE
NS

’ H
O

LL
Y 

IL
EX

 X
 ‘N

EL
LI

E 
R.

 S
TE

VE
NS

’ 
7 

GA
LL

O
N 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
HE

AV
Y 

JY
 

   
12

 
SH

RU
BB

Y 
YE

W
 

PO
DO

CA
RP

US
  

PO
DO

CA
RP

US
 

M
AC

RO
PH

YL
LU

S 
‘M

AK
I’ 

7 
GA

LL
O

N 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

HE
AV

Y 
W

M
 

   
86

 
W

AX
 M

YR
TL

E 
M

YR
IC

A 
CE

RI
FE

RA
 

3 
GA

LL
O

N 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

15
” S

PR
EA

D 

SC
 

  3
00

 
SE

AS
O

NA
L C

OL
O

R-
 

AN
NU

AL
S 

M
IX

ED
 C

OL
O

RS
- S

EA
SO

NA
L 

CO
LO

R 
4 

½
” P

O
TS

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
HE

AV
Y 

DA
Y 

   
 5

3 
‘S

TE
LL

A 
D’

O
RO

’ D
AY

LI
LL

Y 
 

HE
M

ER
O

CA
LL

IS
 ‘S

TE
LL

A 
D’

O
RO

’ 
1 

GA
LL

O
N 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
FU

LL
 

BB
L 

   
15

5 
‘B

IG
 B

LU
E’

 LI
RI

O
PE

 
LI

RI
O

PE
 M

US
CA

RI
 ‘B

IG
 B

LU
E’

 
4 

½
” P

O
TS

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
FU

LL
 

 







 1 

CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS 
SYNOPSIS AND STAFF RECOMMENDATION CONCERNING 

APPLICATION BEFORE THE PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION 
 

Date:     DECEMBER 14, 2017 
 

• CASE:  P-1217-58 
 

• REQUESTED ACTION: Rezoning From Vestavia Hills Inst-1 to Vestavia Hills B-2 
The Purpose Of A Sports Medicine & Fitness Institute  

 
•    ADDRESS/LOCATION:  2301 Old Columbiana Rd. 

 
• APPLICANT/OWNER: Russell W. Polhemus 

 
• REPRESNTING AGENT:  

 
• GENERAL DISCUSSION:  Property consists only of Sports Medicine & Fitness 

Institute.  Property is being sold and the proposed rezoning will bring property into 
current compliance with zoning regulations since the new owners are moving from 
non-profit to for-profit status. The only changes planned by the purchaser are the 
improvement of drainage and improved property maintenance. The applicants have 
also included a list of permitted B-2 uses that they have agreed to have stricken.  

 
• VESTAVIA HILLS COMPREHENSIVE PLAN:  The request is consistent with 

the Comprehensive Plan for Neighborhood (recreational areas).  
 

• STAFF REVIEW AND RECOMMENDATION: 
 

1. City Planner Review:  I have looked at all of the relevant zoning / 
subdivision requirements related to this proposal, including application, 
notification, setbacks, area of lot development, etc.  Notification has been sent 
to property owners pursuant to Alabama law.  I have reviewed this request and 
find it does meet the minimum requirements of the proposed zoning.    

 
City Planner Recommendation:  Rezoning conditioned on uses presented. 
 

2. City Engineer Review:  No problems noted. 
 
3. City Fire Marshal Review: No problems notes. 

 
4. Building Safety Review: I have reviewed the application and I have no 

issues with this request.  
 

















Sources: Esri, HERE, DeLorme, Intermap, increment P Corp.,
GEBCO, USGS, FAO, NPS, NRCAN, GeoBase, IGN, Kadaster NL,
Ordnance Survey, Esri Japan, METI, Esri China (Hong Kong),
swisstopo, MapmyIndia, © OpenStreetMap contributors, and the GIS
User Community




	P-1217-58.pdf
	Date:     DECEMBER 14, 2017




